
From: Juan and Melissa Santafe <jsantafe@news.avmi.org> 
Sent: Thursday, January 4, 2024 3:35 PM 
Subject: CelebraƟng the Year *Video Update*  

  

  

  



 

Merry Christmas and Happy New Year!!! 

What an exciting year it has been as a family and in ministry!! Thank you so 

much for your faithfulness to us and for all the amount of prayers and giving 

over the course of this year. What a blessing it is to have a State-side team of 

people surrounding us throughout the highs and lows. Can you believe we 

celebrated 3 years here in Colombia this past October? It feels like just last 

month we were in lockdown during the pandemic waiting for the Colombian 

borders to open back up! We wanted to celebrate this year by doing a video 

highlight of all that God has done throughout this year. Thank you for being part 

of it by providing for us financially and making it possible for us to serve the Lord 

here in Colombia! Please take some time to watch our end of year update video 

in the link below!!! May the Lord bless you all during the start of this new year!!  

In Christ, 

The Santafe Family 

 

Ellie Grace 



 

Ellie turned two this November and 

is thriving with the VP shunt. She 

had a great MRI this year showing 

no type of shunt or tubing failure. All 

praise to the Lord for her continual 

growth and development.  

 

Emma and Megan 

Emma turned six in July and Megan 

turns five in two weeks. They are 

thriving in homeschool this year. 

Emma is half way through 1st grade, 

Megan in Pre-K4, and Ellie enjoying 

all the sensory play and fine motor 

activities. This year has had its 

challenges for sure, but we are very 

grateful for the opportunity.  

 

Santafe Colombian Ministry 2023 Video  
 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=M_lQdxFsIh8 

 
 

 

 



 

 
 
 

 

USA Address: 
46 Hinkle Dr. 
Bordentown, NJ 08505 
 
Colombian Phone Numbers for Whatsapp: 
Juan- 321-243-3059 
Melissa- 321-243-8043 
 
E-Mails: 
Juan - jsantafe@avmi.org 
Melissa - msantafe@avmi.org 
 
Avant Contact:  
10000 N Oak Trafficway 
Kansas City MO 64155 
800.468.1892 
Office Hours: 8:30 am - 4:30 pm 

 

 
 
 


